
GENERAL FUND 
To account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
4. LEVIED TAXES (CONTINUED) The following are the principal taxpayers for the municipality: 
~axpayer Wal-Mart Stores Inc. Ampacet Corporation Westvaco Corporation Bell South Telecommunications Cleco 

Type of Business Retail Store Manufacturer Manufacturer Communications Utility Co. Total 5. CASH AND CASH ]EQUIVALENTS 

Assessed Valuation $2,137,080 1,902,800 1,759,550 1,470,410 1.168.370 

Percentage of Total Assessed Valuation 6.21% 5.53% 5.11% 4.27% 3.40% $8,438,210 24.52% 
The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents (book balances) at September 30, 1996: 
Demand deposits Interest-bearing demand deposits Time deposits Other Total 

Primary Government 
$ 142,824 3,283,709 1,743,000 250 $ 5,169,783 

Component Unit Governmental Funds $ 20,563 15,587 $ 36,150 
These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. At September 30, 1996, the primary government has $5,219,573 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured from risk by $542,824 of federal deposit insurance and $9,403,738 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). 
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Certificate of Indebtedness Consolidated Series Sinking i[992 Fund 
Sewer Improvement Bonds District #i ]973 

Schedule 6 

Reserve Fund Totals $ 393,343 $ 5].2,185 $ 15,413 $ 676,617 $1,604,622 

$ 393,343 ~_ 512,185 $ __]5~413 $ 676,617 $1,680,927 
$ --- $ --- $ 27,301 393,343 ~_ 512,185 $ _~5~4141! $ 676,617 $1,653,626 

393,343 ~_ 512,185 $ _]5~41! $ 676,617 ~i,680,927 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
13. INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES Primary Government Due from/to other funds: Fund General Fund Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds Capital Project Funds Enterprise Fund Total 

Interfund Receivables 8,400 27,301 162 69,654 

Interfund Payables 
__ 1,635 I05,5!Z ~__ I05,517 14. RESERVED AND DESIGNATED RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES The genera properties fund has d expenditur have reser long-term to be used enterprise principal deposits. employees 

fu own sig s f ed ebt for fun nd The f t 

has and ted str nd b Cap ndiv has tere iduc Cit 

fund balances reserved for perpetual care of maintained by the City. The special revenue fund balance to be used for subsequent years eet and road maintenance. Debt service funds alances for payment on principal and interest on ital projects funds have designated fund balances idual projects undertaken by the City. The reserved retained earnings for payment of st on long-term debt and repayment of customer iary fund has reserved retained earnings for the y's retirement fund. 15. CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL The following is a summary of changes in contributed capital: Primarv Government 
Balance at September 30, 1995 Additions: Residual equity transfer from general fund Balance at September 30, 1996 

Enterprise Fund Internal Service Fund 
$ 22,687,433 $ 

--- __ _131,563 22,687,433 $ 1__31,563 $ 
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CITY OF DERIDDER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): Transfers in General fund Debt service fund Transfers out Debt service ~nd General fund Capital Utility Sale of Total sou 
projects funds fund 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

Sales Tax Variance - Favorable Budqet Actual (Unfavorablei 
I0,000 25,000 $ i0,000 $ 25,549 549 

<6001 (1,621) (356) 
~i,872,659) $(1,874,687) $ (2,028 
209,480 $ 235,208 $ 25,728 

__ 486,~30 486,730 ~_ 696,210 $ 721,938 $ 25,728 



c Development Variance - Favorable co 

Schedule 5 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) 

--- i --- $ 

149,525 149,525 

(Continued) 

149,522 ~ 149,525 $ --- 
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CITY OF DERIDDER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Revenues: Taxes: Current Intergovernmental Interest Total revenues Expenditures: General government: Salaries and related benefits Supplies Other services and charges Capital outlay Total general government Public works: Highways and streets: Salaries and related benefits Supplies Other services and charges Capital outlay Total highways and streets Sanitation Total public works Total expenditures 

ousinq Variance - Favorable (Unfavorablel 
Section 8 
Budqet Actual 
106,592 --- $ 112,736 6,144 
3__. i06,.59__22 $ . i__!12,736 .$ 6,144 
3,875 $ 9,843 92,874 

3,875 $ --- 4,927 4,916 99,012 (6,138) 
~__ i06,592 $ 107,814 $ (I,222 

--- $ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
106.592 

$ ---~ --- $ --- $ --- ~__ i07j814_ $ (]~222) 
$ 4,922 $ 4,922 



Totals Variance - Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
$ 3,328,302 119,000 14.000 $ 3,336,308 125,144 15,578 $ 8,006 6,144 1,578 $ 3,461,302 $ 3~477,030 $ 15,728 
90,250 10,543 169,374 11,000 

88,000 $ 6,599 176,968 ____ 9,861 $ 281,167 
417,900 45,000 233,896 64,200 $ 760,996 $ 337,000 

281.428 
2,250 3,944 (7,594) 1,139 $ (261) 

394,216 $ 45,793 238,774 60,953 ~739,736 ~_ 341,049 

23,684 (793) (4,878) 3,247 $ 21,260 $ (4,049) $ 1,097,996 ~_i,080,785 $ 17,211 $ 1,379,163 ~_I,362,213 $ 16,950 
$ 2,082,139 ~_2,114,817 $ 32,678 (Continued) --55- 
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CITY OF DERIDDER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Fer the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): Transfers in 

Section-8 Existina Housina 
Budqet 

General fund $ Debt service fund Transfers out Debt service fund General fund Capital projects funds Utility fund Sale of assets Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund [balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

Actual Variance - Favorable (Unfavorablei 

--- $ --- 
$ 4,922 $ 4,922 

34,256 34,256 
~ 34,256 $ 39,178 $ 4,922 



Schedule 5 

Totals Variance - Favorable Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) 
i0,000 25,000 I0,000 $ 25,549 549 

(600) (1,621) (356) 
$(1,872,659) ~I,874,687) $ (2,028) 
209,480 $ 240,130 $ 30,650 
670,51! 670,511 879,991 $ 910,641 $ 30,650 
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CITY OF DERIDDER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN ]FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Revenues: Taxes: Current Intergovernmental Interest Total revenues Expenditures: General government: Salaries and re].ated benefits Supplies Other services and charges Capital outlay Total general government Public works: Highways and streets: Salaries and related benefits Supplies Other services and charges Capital outlay Total highways and streets Sanitation Total public: works 

Sales Tax Variance - Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorableh 
$ 3,328,302 ].2,408 14,000 $ 3,336,308 12,408 15,578 $ 8,006 1,578 ~ 3~354,710 $ 3,364,294 $ 9,584 
86,375 700 76,500 ii.000 

84,125 $ 1,672 77,956 9,861 
2,250 (972) (1,456) 1~139 i~__i~4,575 $ 173~614 $ 961 

417,900 45,000 233,896 64.200 ~__ 760,996 ~___.337,000 

394,216 $ 45,793 238,774 60.953 $ 739,736. $ 341,049 

23,684 (793) (4,878) 3.247 $ 21,260 $ (4,049) ~_~097,996 $ 1,080S/9_585 $ 17,211 Total expenditures ~__/~272,571 $ 1,254,399 $ 18,].72 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures ~.2~082,139 $ 2,109,895 $ 27,756 



ASSETS Cash Special assessment receivable - Current Delinquent Accrued interest Due fnom other funds Total assets 

CITY OF DERIDDER DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET September 30, 1996 
Phase 5 Street Improvement Phase 6 & 7 Street Improvement Contingency Fund 2,419 $ 3,699 $ 946 
14,762 11,741 838 9,123 12,540 27,301 ~__ 28,922 $ 26,200 $ 28,247 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES Liabi3Lities: Due to other funds ~__ 5,438 $ 21,863 $ --- Fund balances: Reserved for debt service ~__ 23,484 $ 4,337 $ 28,247 [~otal liabilities and fund balances ~_ 28,922 $ 26,200 $ 28,247 



Sec;tion-8 Existing Housinq $ --- 112,736 ~____112,736 
$ 107,814 ~__I07,814 
~___ 4,922 

Totals $ 3,336,308 125,144 15,578 3,477,030 
$ 281,428 1,080,785 1,362,213 
2,114,817 
$ 35,549 (1,914,252) 4,016 

$ 4,922 
34,256 
.~__39,178 
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$ 240,130 
670,511 

$ 910,641 
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CITY OF DERIDDER DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Revenues: Special assessments Interest Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Principal retirement Interest and fiscal charges Total expenditures 

Phase 5 Street !~rovement 
230 230 

Phase 6 & 7 Street Improvement 
1,095 893 
Contingency Fund 

$ 1,988 $ --- $ 5,000 1,321 --- $ 6,321 $ --- Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures ~ 230 $ (4,333) $ --- Other financing sources (uses) : Transfers in Transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (de ficierlcy ) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 

.% --- $ --- $ --- 
230 $ (4,333) 
23,254 8,670 28.247 

.~__ 23,484 $ 4,337 $ 28,247 



Certificate .of Indebtedness Series 1992 

Schedule 7 

Sewer Improvement Consolidated Bonds Sinking District #i Reserve Fund 1973 Fund Total s 
--- $ 18,401 $ 12,474 $ --- 25,549 $ 18 401 $ i~ $ --- $ 25,549 
215,000 $ 7/9~8 126 405,000 $ 251.342 700 

1,095 57,317 230 $ 58,642 
$ 625,000 331,489 $ 293 126 $ 656,342 $ 700 $ --- $ 956,489 

$ (274 725) ~_ (643,868) $ ___~700) $ 25,549 ~_ (897,847) 
292,900 $ 654,000 $ --- $ --- (25,549) $ 946,900 (25,549) $ 292 900 ~ 654,000 $ --- $ (25,549) $ 921,351 
18,175 $ 10,132 $ (700) $ (23,504) 
375,168 502,053 16~i13 676,617 1,630,122 

$ 393,343 ~ 512,185 $ _15~41_~3 $ 676,617 ~__1,653,626 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
Sludge Management Project - to account for the financing, construction, and the further expansions and improvements of water and wastewater systems. Street Construction - to account for the financing, construction, and further improvements of certain streets within the city limits for general public use. Drainage Construction Project - to account for the construction of and improvements to drainage ditches in the Twin Lakes/Park Avenue area of the city. Street Overlay Project - to account for the blacktop overlay of streets throughout the city. Rural Development Project - to account for monies to be used for repairs :made to the Holloway building ]ocated in the city's industrial park. Main Street Pregram - to account for the repair, restoration, and renovation of historic buildings in the downtown DeRidder area. 
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ASSETS Cash Accounts receivable Due from other funds Total assets 

CITY OF DERIDDER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND COMBINING BALANCE SHEET September 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES Liabilities: 
Total liabilities Fund balances: Unre~served/undesignated Designated for subsequent years expenditures Total fund balance Total liabilities and fund balances 

Sludge Management Project Street Construction $ 75,810 $ 273,748 

1.875 $ 1,875 $ --- 
$ 73,935 $ 
$ 73,935 $ 75,810 

273,748 $ 273,748 $ 273,748 



Schedule 8 

Drainage Street Rural Main Construction Overlay Development Street Project Project Project Program Totals $ 1,002 $ --- $ --- $ 6,595 $ 357,155 2,965 2,965 161 161 $ 1,00! $ --- 3__ --- $ 9,721 $ 360,281 
$ --- $ --- $ 4,645 $ 4,645 71 71 5,005 6,880 $ $ --- ~ --- $ 9,721 $ 11,596 

$ $ --- $ --- $ 73,935 1.002 $ IL0_0__2 $ Z_ --- $ --- 274,750 $ 348,685 $ __ 1,0Q~ $ --- ~. $ 9,721 $ 360,281 
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CITY OF DERIDDER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Revenues : Intergovernmental Interest Total revenues Expenditures : Salaries Supplies Other cost and charges Travel and conferences Engineering and other Construction contracts Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Transfers in Transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 

Sludge Management Project 
1,822 $ 1,822 

$ --- 

Street Construction 
8,884 $ 8,884 

$ --- 
14,976 345,070 $ 360,046 

$ 1,822 $ (351,16__2 
$ --- 200,000 (95,704) $ --- $ 104,296 
$ 1,822 $ (246,866) 
72,113 $ 73,935 520,614 $ 273,748 



 

Drainage Street Construction Overlay Project Project 
$ --- $440,612 357 --- 

Rural Development Project 

Schedule 9 

Main Street Program 
--- $ 23,465 357 $440,612 ~ --- $ 23,465 

--- 31,109 48,201 502,607 $ 48 2x_~_/01" $533,716 
$ --- $ 22,500 --- 1,918 --- 1,330 --- 3,182 --- 9,000 --- $ 37,930 

$ __/47,844) $(93,104) 
$ 95,704 __ (i0,000) 

Totals 
$ 464,077 11,063 $ 475,140 
22,500 1,918 1,330 3,182 46,085 904,878 $ 979,893 

$ ~14,465) $ (504,753 
14,465 $ 310,169 (105,704 $ $ 95,704 ~___(I0,000) $ 14,465 $ 204,465 

$ (47,844) $ 2,600 $ (10,000) $ 
48,846 (2,600 

$ (300,288) 
648,973 $ 1,002 $ --- ~. --- $ --- $ 348,685 

-62- 



ENTERPRISE FUND 
PROPRI~:TARY FUNDS 

and related debt service, and billing and collection. INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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C 
1973 Sewer Improvement Bonds - to accumulate monies for payment of the 1973 $1,400,000, utility revenue bonds at interest rates ranging from 5.25% to 6%. Public Improvement Bonds (Consolidated Sinking Fund; Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1991 and ].992) - to accumulate monies for payment of the various series of sales tax bond issues used for street and sewer improvements. The interest rates vary by year and issue. Debt Service Reserve Fund - to accumulate monies to provide for contingencies in repayment of public indebtedness. Street Improvement Assessment Funds (Phase 5 Street Improvements; Phase 6 & 7 Street Improvements; Contingency Fund for Street Improvements) - to account for the costs of paving streets in certain areas (districts) within the City. 
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CITY OF DERIDDER GENERAL FUND Schedule 2 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
Revenues : Taxes: Ad valorem Franchise taxes Chain store taxes Total taxes Licenses and permits: Building permits Plulabing permits Electrical permits AC/Heat fees Occupational licenses Total licenses and permits Intergovernmental: Federal funds State funds Local funds Fire insurance rebate Tobacco taxes Total inter- governmental Fees, charges and commissions for services: Probation fees Accident report fees Bonding fees Witness fees Dog pound charges Swimming pool charges Lot clearing charges Cemetery and mausoleum charges Drug seizures co~nissions Total charges for services 

Variance- Favorable Budget Actual /Unfavorable) 
$ 331,945 325,934 ___~ooo ~__6__65~879 $ 332,679 $ 333,118 8,580 734 7,184 58O $ 674,377 $ 8,498 

~_37_4~200 $ 375,781 $ 1,581 
3,964 6,440 38,254 16,617 50o124 

(36 440 2,254 (264 
L~005 $ 115,399 $ 2,394 
23 1 2 8 1 12 
000 200 000 600 000 000 500 i0,000 ____9~000 

24 1 2 8 12 1 
659 467 031 371 540 063 755 10,420 7,805 

659 267 31 229 460 63 255 420 (195) $ 66~300 $ 69,111 $ 2,811 
--44- 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
7. RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 
Class of Receivable Special assessments: Current Delinquent Accounts: Accounts receivable Accrued interest 

Governme General Fund Special Revenue Fund 

--- 151,286 

Debt Capital Service Projects Proprietary Funds Funds Funds 
838 23,885 
2,965 139,105 24,281 $ 2,965 609 Total $97,688 ~_58,008 $49,004 $ 2,965 $ 139,7_14 

Class of Receivable Accounts: Accounts receivable $ Accrued interest Total 8. FIXED ASSETS 

Component Units Governmental Funds 
1,450 198 ~. 1,648 

The changes in general fixed assets follow: 
Balance September 30, 1995 

rimarv Governme 
Additions Deductions Balance September 30, 1996 Land $ 302,139 $ 60,121 $ 8,207 $ 354,053 Buildings and improvements 1,492,198 44,009 --- 1,536,207 Equipment and furniture ._ 1,453,415 124,468 163,478 1,414,405 Total ~ 3,247,752 ~__ 228,598 $ 171,685 $ 3,304,665 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
8. FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Component Unit Balance September 30, 1995 Additions Balance September 30, Deduction 1996 Equipment and furniture ~__ 35,909 ~___ 14,050 ~ 27,832 $ 2~127 A summary of proprietary property, plant, and equipment follows: 
]Land ]Furniture and equipment Subtotal Less accumulated depreciation Total 9. PENSION PLAN 

Primary Government Enterprise Fund 

$ $ 7,590,679 19.742.577 
]Employees of the City of DeRidder are members of the following statewide retirement systems: Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, or Firefighters" Retirement System of Louisiana and Louisiana State Employees Retirement System. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. Pertinent information relative to each plan follows: A. Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System Plan Description. All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to participate in the System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary for each year of credJ.table service. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do --34~ 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
9. PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED) not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA. 70809-2250, or by calling (504) 929-7411. Funding Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary and the City of DeRidder is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.0 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City of DeRidder are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 1].103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City of DeRidder's contributions to the System for the years ending September 30, 1996, 1995, and 1994, were $41,569, $39,527, and $36,534, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. }3. Firefiahters' Retirement Svstem of Louisiana Plan Description. Membership in the Louisiana Firefighters' Retirement System is mandatory for all full-time firefighters employed by a municipality, parish, or fire protection district that did not enact an ordinance before January I, 1980, exempting itself from participation in the System. Employees are eligible to retire at or after age 55 with at ].east 12 years of creditable service or at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service. Upon retirement, members are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service, not to exceed 100 percent of their final-average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least 12 years of service and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at or after age 55 (or at or after age 50 with at ].east 20 years of creditable service at termination) and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
9. PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED) The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters" Retirement System, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA. "70804, or by calling (504) 925-4060 Fundina Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 8.0 percent of their annual covered salary and the City of DeRidder is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.0 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City of DeRidder are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute ii:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City of DeRidder's contributions to the System for the years ending September 30, 1996, 1995, and 1994, were $22,559, $19,746, and $18,895, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. C. Louisiana State Employees Retirement System The city judge of the City of DeRidder is a member of the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System, which is controlled and administered by the State of Louisiana. For the year ended September 30, 1996, the total payroll for the city judge covered by the system was $4,200; the total payroll for all employees of the City was $1,905,336. A judge who has 12 years of judgeship service on or after age 55, or 18 years of judgeship service at any age, or 20 years of service with 12 of the 20 years being judgeship services on or after age 50 is entitled to retirement benefits. Substantially all other employees of the City of DeRidder are members of a Money Accumulation Pension Plan, a single-employer, voluntary pension plan, controlled and administered by the Travelers Insurance Company. All employees are not required to contribute to this retirement system since the City is currently on the social security system. For the year ended September 30, 1996, the total payroll for all employees of the City covered by this system was $668,221; the total payroll for all employees of the City was $1,905,336. Employees with 5 to 9 years of creditable service are partially vested and employees with 10 years or more are fully vested. 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i0. ACCOUNTS, SALARIES, AND OTHER PAYABLES The following is a summary of payables at September 30, 1996: 
(~lass of Payable 
Total 
Class of Payable 

General Fund 
25,697 67,265 

rimarv Government Special Capital Revenue Projects Proprietary Funds Funds Funds $ ----- 6,939 63.872 $ 71 $ 4 6~45 8,345 43.366 $92,962 ~ 70,811 $ 4,716 $ 51,71! Component Units Governmental Funds $ 792 11,062 2,205 Total ~__ 14,059 ii. COMPENSATED ABSENCES At September 30, 1996, employees of the primary government have accumulated and vested $423,127 of employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. Of this amount, $287,035 is recorded within the general long-term obligations account group. The leave liability for employees of the Enterprise Fund, for $136,092, is accounted for within the fund. 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
12. CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended September 30, 1996: Primarv Government Special Assessment Debt with Bonded Compensated Government Debt Absences Commitment Total 
Long-term obligations payable at September 30, 1995 $ 5,140,000 $ 249,775 $ 14,680 $5,404,455 Additions Deductions 55,491 --- (620,OOO) _ (18,231) _ (5,000) 55,491 {643,231) Long-term obligations payable at September 30, 1996 $ 4,520,OOO $ 287,035 ~ 9,680 $4,816,715 Revenue bonds, and Assessment bonds with governmental commitments are comprised of the following individual issues at September 30, 1996: Revenue Bonds - Sales Tax: $600,000 1977 Street Improvement Bonds Series F due in anmlal installments of $50,000 to $65,000 through May, 1997; interest from 5.5% to 6% 65,000 $1,400,000 1977 Sewer Improvement Bonds Series G due in annual installments of $20,000 to $155,000 through May, 1997; interest from 5.6% to 6% $ 155,000 $2,050,000 1988 Public Improvement Bonds Series J due in annual installments of $i0,000 to $4].0,000 through May, 2003; interest, from 7.1% to 7.25% $ 1,920,000 $1,830,000 Series 1991 Sales Tax Bonds due in annual installments of $135,000 to $210,000 through May, 2002; interest from 5.3% to 6.7% $ 1,125,000 
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CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
12. CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) $2,020,000 Series 1992 Sales Tax Bonds due in annual installments of $155,000 to $280,000 through February i, 2001; interest from 5.60% to 5.85% $ 1,255,000 ~evenue Bonds-Utilitv $1,400,000 1974, Utility Improvement Bonds due in annual installments of $45,000 to $ii0,000 through August, 1998; interest from 5.9% to 6% $ 215,000 Assessment Bonds with Governmental Commitments: $79,680 1981 Paving Certificates due in annual installments of $5,000 through December, 1995 and final installment of $9,680 due December, 1996; interest at 9% 9,680 At September 30, 1996, the primary government accumulated $1,653,626, in the debt service fund for future debt requirements. The annual requirements to amortize all bonds and/or certificates outstanding at September 30, 1996, including interest of $1,091,308 for the primary government is as follows: 
Fiscal Year 1997 1998 1999-2003 

Primary Government Revenue Bonds __-- $ 1,062,141 1,056,325 3,707~842 Total $ 5,8~6~30_88 

Assessment bonds with Governmental Commitment s 9,680 
S 

Total $ 1,071,821 1,056,325 3,70___7,842 9,680 $ 5,835,988 The primary government is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt secured by sales and use taxes in excess of 75 percent of the avails of the tax. The municipality was within this 75 percent limitation in 1996, and when the sales tax bonds were issued. 
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Economic Deve n~ Variance - Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable}. 
$ ---- $ ------ $ 
~_ --- ~__ ---$ 
--- $ --- $ 

~__ --- 3. ---3 
------ $ 

~__ --- _% 

------ $ 
--- $ --- 

S i___ - 
-53- 
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CITY OF DERIDDER COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Cash flows from investing activities: Interest on cash management activities Purchase of investments Net cash flow from investing activities 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation Decrease in accounts receivable Decrease in deferred :cevenue Decrease in accounts payable Increase in contracts partible Increase in compensated absences Total adjustments 

Proprietary Fund TVDeS Internal Enterp!~se Service 
$ 42,629 $ 8,211 

Statement E 

Fiduciary Fund Type Totals Pension (Memorandum Trust Only __ 
$ --- __ (70,998) $ 50,840 f70,998) $ 42L_6_29 $ 8,211 L (70,998) $ (20,158) $ 352,239 $129,276 $ --- $ 481,515 1,214~! 1,274,364 $i,626~60_33 $129,276 ~ --- $ 1,755,879 

$ (275~789) $(10,498) ~_ 70,998 $ (215,289) 
$ 695,651 $ 22,390 
(22,203) ],200 ___ 8~262 $ 7_0_5~ 3o Q 

----- $ ----- $ 

$ --- ~ --- 

695,651 22,390 
(22,203) 1,200 __ __8,262 705,300 Net cash provided by operating activities $ 4ZIc)~51_/]~ $(10,498) ~__ 70,998 $ 490,011 (Concluded) The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -]6- 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED) At Septen~er 30, 1996, the discretely presented component units have $36,150 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured from risk by $36,150 of federal deposit insurance. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory reguirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 6. INVESTMENTS The following is a summary of investments at September 30, 1996: 
Pension Trust Fund 

Primary Government Carrying Market Amount Value $ 604,433 $ 604,433 
The investments of the primary government are in the name of the City of DeRidder and are held at The Travelers Insurance Co. in a pooled fixed fund. Because the investments are in the name of the municipality and are held by the municipality or its agent, the investments are considered insured and registered, Category i, in applying the credit risk of GASB Codification Section 150.164. 7. RECEIVABLES The following is a summary of receivables for September 30, 1996: Prlmarv Government Class of Receivable Taxes: Other Intergovernmental -grants: Federal State Local 

Special Debt Capital General Revenue Service Projects Proprietary Fund j~und Funds Funds Funds 
$ 76,139 $ 
1,182 12,531 7,836 6,722 -32- 



CITY OF DERIDDER GENERAL FUND Schedule 2 
STI~EMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Variance- Favorable Budqet Actual ~Unfavorable) Fines and forfeitures: Traffic court $ 70~0OQ. $ 66,204 i__ (3,796) use of money and property: Office rent Other rent Interest income Total use of money and property Miscellaneous 
$ 1.8,000 $ 18,000 $ ].8,000 18,000 --- I!~0OQ. 16,535 (465) i 5!x~0Q $ 52,535 ~ (465) $ ]~~O00 $ 17,747 ~ (253) Total revenues $I,360~384 $1,371,154 ~ 10,770 Expenditures : General government.: Salaries and related benefits $ 179 Office suppIies 1 Operating supplies 19 Building maintenance 9 Equipment maintenance 2 Insurance 14 Police & fire maintenance Community facilities building maintenance Freight and postage Legal and professional Election expenditures 

700 $ 161 500 1 000 22 000 i0 500 1 750 14 3,000 5,000 3,000 2,400 9,770 

-'45- 

752 310 022 404 595 482 2,990 6,262 2,534 13,640 9,770 

17,948 I90 (3,022 (1,404 9O5 268 i0 (1,262) 466 (1,240) 
(Continued) 



CITY OF DERIDDER GENERAL FUND 
Schedule 2 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUBES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Travel Insurance Freight and postage Telephone Uniforms and accessories Dues and subscriptions Witness fees Drug task force Miscellaneous Range repairs Capital outlay Total police Fire: Salaries and related benefits Auto maintenance Office supplies Operating supplies Building maintenance Equipment maintenance Insurance Travel Freight and postage Telephone Uniforms and accessories Utilities Volunteer firemen Training Miscellaneous Capital outlay Total fire 

Variance- Favorable Budqett__ Actual IUnfavora~le_i $ 4,500 $ 29,000 350 4 30 3 15 1 1 29 

616 767 290 035 380 729 825 806 805 

(116) (1,767) 6O 
95 I00 ____550x~00 50,.068 4,.932 ~----~!Lg~ $ 962,440 ~__. 8,610 

$ 349,900 ].4,400 5O0 12,000 7,000 4,000 ].2,000 1,000 I00 3,000 9,200 6,100 4,000 4,500 250 12~900 

$ 347,076 $ 16,089 491 13,111 5,082 5,872 12,621 274 182 3,166 9,158 6,807 3,630 3,590 18 8,374 

2,824 (1,689) 9 (i,Iii) 1,918 (I,872} (621) 726 (82) (166) 42 (707) 370 910 232 3,626 
S_ 4~[9~950 $ 435,541 ~_ 4,409 Total public safety :~1_,4_1~.~000 $1,397,981 ~_ 13,019 

-47- 
(Continued) 



Cu 

CITY OF DERIDDER GENERAL FUND Schedule 2 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Budqet 

9,000 2,500 

Actual 

8,662 2,547 

Variance- Favorable /Unfavorable) 

___!2~000 6,609 5,391 Total culture and recreation $ _86~400 $ 81,852 ~ 4,548 
Total expenditures 2~_~016~801 $1,983,113 ~ 33,688 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures $ (6_56~41/7)$ (611,959) ~ 44,458 

--48- 
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CITY OF DERIDDER GENERAL FUND Schedule 2 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
Other financing sources (u~ee) : Transfer in from sales tax fund Transfer in from capital projects Transfer out to capital projects Transfer out to sales tax fund Sale of assets 

Variance- Favorable Budget Actual IUnfavorable) 
$ 627,000 $ 628,621 $ 1,621 23,500 
(5,000) ____48~043 

10,000 (13,500) (90) (90) (1O,00O) __ 48,043 (5,000) 
Total other financing sources (uses) ~_-_6~~~ ~_ 676,574. Z (16,96__99 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses $ 37,126 $ 64,615 $ 27,489 Fund balances at, beginning of year Residual equity transfer Fund balance at end of year 

639,057 639,057 __L!_3!~ 56/3 ) [131,563) 
$ 544~620 ~_ 572,109 ~ 27,489 

-49- 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Sales Tax Fund - to account for the collection of the 2% sales and use tax which is to be used for retirement of special bonded debt and for other dedicated purposes. Economic Development - to account for the economic development program 

-50- 

the revenues and expenditures of as required by federal regulations. 



ASSETS Cash Accounts receivable Due from economic development project Total assets 

CITY OF DERIDDER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET September 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable Payroll taxes payable Due to general fund 

Sales Tax 
$ 792,749 
792,749 
$ 63,872 6,939 

Total liabilities ~_70,811 Fund balance: Unreserved-undesignated Designated for subsequent year expenditures Total fund balance Total liabilities and fund balance 

Economic Develooment 
$ --- 
151,286 $ 151,286 

$ --- 1,761 $ 1,761 
$ 521,938 $ 149,525 200,000 --- Z_ 721,938 $ 149,525 
~_ 792,749 $ 151,286 



Section-8 Existing Housinq Totals 
32,456 6,722 825,205 6,722 151.286 ~____39,178 ~ 983,213 

63,872 6,939 1.761 --- ~._ 72,572 39,178 $ 710,641 200.000 ~___ 39,178 ~ 910,641 
~___ 39,178 ~ 983,213 

-51- 
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CITY OF DERIDDER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Revenues: Taxes Intergovernmental Interest Total revenues Expenditures: General Government Public Works Total expenditures 

Sales Tax $ 3,336,308 12,408 15,578 ~_3,364,294 
$ ]73,614 __1,080,785 ~1,254,399 

Economic Development 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures a~_2~_109,895 
Other financing sources (uses): Transfers in Transfers out Sale of assets Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses 

$ 35,549 $ (1,914,252) 4,016 
~i,874,687) 
235,208 Fund balances at beginning of year ___ 486,730 Fund balances at end of [year ~__ 721,938 

149.525 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
2. FUND DEFICITS (CONTINUED Enterprise Fund The retained deficit of the enterprise fund, arises because of the application of generally accepted accounting principles of financial reporting for such funds. Depreciation, a non-cash expense, contributes to the deficit. Even though the retained deficit exists, the enterprise fund had an overall fund equity of $21,044,873 at September 30, 1996. The City Council will monitor the retained deficit and raise utility fees when necessary. Internal Service Fund The retained earning deficit of the internal service fund arises out of more claims being paid out of the fund than was anticipated. The fund will increase billing to the other funds in order to cover this deficit. 3. EXPENDITURES/ACTUAL AND BUDGET The following individual funds have actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures for the year ended September 30, 1996: Fund Budget _ Unfavorable Actual Variance Section 8 Existing Housing ~__i06,592 $ 107,814 $ (1,222) 4. LEVIED TAXES Taxes are levied on January ], billed between November 1 and November 15, and payable by December 31. The lien date for unpaid taxes is August 15 of the following year. The parish bills and collects the City's property taxes. City property tax revenues are recognized when billed to the extent that they result in current receivables. The following is a summary ef authorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year: Primarv Government Citywide taxes : General fund Police/fire capital improvements 

Authorized Millage 

-30- 

7.15 2.60 
Levied Millaqe Expiration Date 7.15 --- 2.60 9-30-2001 



Proprietary Fund TvDes 
Enterprise Internal Service 

Fiduciary Fund Type Pension Trust Fund 
$22,687,433 $131,563 $ 
1,052,179 (2,694,739) 

--- 12,287) 

Account Groups General General Fixed Long-Term Assets 
--- 3,304,665 

604,433 

Debt 

$21,044,873 ~!2_9,276 $ 604,433 ~3~!~,665 $ $21,581,225 ~12_~0,276 ~ 604,433 .$_3~304,665 ~ 4,816L/715 

Statement A 

Totals (Memorandum Only) Primary Government 
22,818,996 3,304,665 1,052,179 (2,694,739) 
257,169 18,246 7,825 11,248 33,561 17,278 604,433 1,653,626 
474,750 1.009.071 28.568,308 
34.193.746 (Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -8- 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) E. ENCUMBI~NCES The City uses encumbrance acc:ounting primarily as a budgetary control device. 
F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts and time deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities of 90 days or less. Under state law, the municipality may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits,or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law or any other state of the United States, or under the laws of the United States. Under state law, the municipality may invest in Uni treasury notes, or certificates. These are classif if their original maturities exceed 90 days; howeve maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified equivalents. Investments are stated at cost except in the deferred compensation agency fund, which are market. G. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

ted States bonds, ied as investments r, if the original as cash for investments reported at 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. Receivables and payables between the primary government and discretely presented component units are disclosed separately from interfund balances as due to/from component units. H. RESTRICTED ASSETS Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 

--24- 
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GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) 
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CITY OF DERIDDER COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS September 30, 1996 

ASSETS Cash Investments, at cost Receivables (net, where applicable, of allowances for uncollectibles): Accounts Accrued interest Due from other funds Restricted assets: Cash Other assets Land 

vernmen ~pecla~ uem5 Cap~ua~ General Revenue Service Projects 

Buildings and improvements Equipment utility plant and equipment Accu~ulated depreciation Amount available in debt service funds Amount to be provided for retirement of general long-term debt nmo11~t to be provided for ret~rement of comnensated absences 

$ 626,923 $ 825,205 $1,604,622 $ 357,154 
97,688 8,400 158,008 24,723 24,281 27,301 2,965 162 

Total assets $ 733~O~! $ 983,213 ~,680,927 $ 360,281 



Proprietary Fund Types 
Enterprise Internal Service 

Fiduciary Fund Type Pension Trust Fund 
Accou General Fixed Assets 336,913 $129,276 $ --- $ 604,433 

139,105 609 69,654 1,289,690 2,677 53,921 
27,279,335 (7,590,679) 

--- $ 
Groups Genera]. Long-Term Debt 

Statement A 

Totals emorandum On rimarv Government $ 3,880,093 604,433 
422,489 24,890 105,517 289 2 407 536 414 
690 677 974 207 405 27,279,335 (7,590,679) 1,653,626 1,653,626 

2,876,054 
287,035 $21,581,225 ~_12__9,276 $ 604,433 ~[!j~O4,665 $ 4,816,715 

2,876,054 
287.035 34.193.746 (Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -4- 



CITY OF DERIDDER Statement A COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS September 30, 1996 

ASSETS Ward Three Component Unit Cash $ Investments, at cost Receivables (net, where applicable, of allowances for uncollectibles): Accounts Accrued interest Due from other funds Restricted assets: Cash Other assets Land Buildings and improvements Equipment Utility plant and equipment Accu~ulated depreciation Amount available in debt service funds Amount to be provided for retirement of general long-term debt Amount to be provided for retirement of comoensated absences Total assets 

9, "789 
1,450 

Ward Three Marshal Component Unit 26,361 

198 383 
22,127 

Totals 0 t 3,916,243 604,433 

1 
1 1 

423,939 25,088 105,900 289 2 407 536 436 
690 677 974 207 532 27,279,335 (7,590,679) 1,653,626 

2,876,054 
287,035 $ 1_]2239 $ 49,069 $ 34,254,054 tConLlnueu 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -5- 



CITY OF DERIDDER COMBINE[) BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS September 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES Accounts payable Accrued salaries payable Payroll taxes payable Unsettled deposits Payable from restricted assets: Revenue bonds Accrued revenue bond interest 

Governmental Fund TVDes 
Gene!__a!~_ 

Customer deposits Contracts payable Due to other funds Compensated absences payable General obligation bonds payable Revenue bonds payable Special assessment debt with Governmental Commitment Total liabilities 

67,265 $ 25,697 

67,940 

Special Revenue Debt Service 63,872 $ 6,939 

1,761 27,301 

Capital Projects 4,645 71 

6,880 

~__/60_~_9__0_2 $ 72,572 ~_ 27,301 ~_ 11,596 



proprietary ~11 I~C] TYPES Internal Enterprise S__ervice 43,366 $ 8,345 
105,000 2 116; 12; ]. 13(; 
137 077 700 635 092 
110,000 

Fiduciary Fund Type Pension Trust Fund 
Account General Fi.xed Assets 

$ 536,352 ~ $ --- 

The accompanying notes are an 

roups _ General Long-Term Debt 

287,035 4,520,000 
9,680 

$ 4,816,715 

Statement A 

Totals Memorandum Only Primary Government 1.79,148 71 40,981 
105,000 2 116 13 105 423 
137 077 700 517 127 4,520,000 110,000 9.680 

S 5,625,438 (Continued) 

integral part of this statement. -6- 



Independent Auditor's Report on Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Control Structure used in Administering Federal Financial Assistance Programs Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with General Requirements Applicable to Federal Financial Assistance Programs Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Specific Requirements Applicable to Major Federal Financial Assistance Programs 

Schedule Pa_9_gu~ 
22 82 83 
84-87 
88-89 
90-91 



CITY OF DERIDDER COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS September 30, 1996 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed capital Investments in general fixed assets Retained earnings: Reserved Unre :served 

Governmental Fund Tvnes Special Debt Capital General Revenue Service Projects 
$ 

Fund balances: Reserved for perpetual care - Cemeteries 257,169 Industrial Park 18,246 Mausoleum 7,825 Community facilities building 11,248 Police and fire department capital improvements 33,561 Drug task force 17,278 Reserved for employees" retirement system Reserved for debt service Unreserved - Designated for subsequent year's expenditures Undesignated 22~L~2 

--- $ 

200,000 710,641 

--- $ 

1,653,626 
274,750 73,93~ Total fund equity $ 572,_1_09 $ 910,641 ~/~653,626 $ 348,685 Total liabilities and fund equity $ 73~~0_I_i $ 983,213 ~!~680,927 $ 360,28~ 



Debt Service Funds: Combining Balance Sheet Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Schedule Paqe 6 7 Capital Projects Funds: Combining Balance Sheet 8 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 9 Enterprise Fund - Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund: Balance Sheet Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Statement of Cash Flows Statement of Operating Expenses by Department ]internal Service Fund - Self Insurance Fund: Balance Sheet Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance Statement of Cash Flows Fiduciary Fund - Pension Trust Fund: Balance Sheet Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balances Statement of Cash Flows Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Restricted Accounts Required by Revenue Bond Ordinance Schedule of Compensation of Board Members 

i0 ii 12 13 
14 15 16 
17 18 19 
20 21 

58 59 
61 62 
64 65 66-67 68-69 
7O 71 72 
74 75 76 
77 78 Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Structure Based on an Audit: of General Purpose or Basic Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 79-80 Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance Based on an Audit of General Purpose or Basic Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

-ll- 
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CITY OF DERIDDER Statement A COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ~L FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS September 30, 1995 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed capital Investments in general fixed assets Retained earnings: Reserved Unreserved 

Ward Three Court Component Unit 

Fund balances: Reserved for perpetual care - Cemeteries Industrial Park Mausoleum Community facilities building Police and fire department capital improvements Drug task force Reserved for employees' retirement system Reserved for debt service Unreserved -' Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 

Ward Three ~"~rshal Component Unit Totals Memorandum On].v~_ ReDortina Entity 
--- $ 22, ]27 

Undesignated 5L807 17,93__22 Total fund equity $ ___5~80_/7 $. 40,05~9 Total liabilities and fund equity $ ]._]~23__99 $ 49,069 

The accompanying notes are an 

22,818,996 3,326,792 1,052,179 (2,694,739) 
257,169 18,246 7,825 11,248 
33,561 17,278 604,433 1,653,626 
474,750 1,032.810 S 28.614,174 

S 34,254,054 (Concluded) 

integral part of this statement. -9- 



COMBINED STATEMENT OF CITY OF DERIDDER REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TYPES For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
Revenues : Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental Fees, charges and commissions for services Fines and forfeitures Use of money and property Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures : General government Pub].ic safety Public works Culture and recreation Debt service Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses) : Transfers in Transfers out Sale of assets Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses ~und balances at beginning of year Residual equity transfer Fund balances at end of year 

Governmental Special General Revenue 674,377 $ 375,781 115,399 69,111 66,204 52,535 17z747 1,371,154 

3,336,308 125,144 
15,578 3,477,030 

503,280 $ 281,428 1,397,981 --- 81,852 1,080,785 1,983,113 $ 1,362,213 
$ (611,959) $ 2,114,817 
638,621 $ 35,549 (10,090) (1,914,252) 48.043 4.016 $ 676L574 ~ (i,874,687) 

$ 64,615 $ 240,130 
639,057 670,511 (131 5L~_63) 572 i~09 $ 910,641 



d Types Debt Service 1,095 
57,317 230 

Capital Projects 
464,077 
11,063 ~____ 58,642 $ 475,1--4--0_ 

956,489 ~_ 9 5 6,4_8--9 
28,930 950,963 

$ 979,89~ 
~_~897,847) $ (504,~~!) 
946,900 $ (25,549) 310,169 (105,704) 
$921,351 $ 204,465 
23,504 $ (300,288 
1,630,].22 648,973 
~ i_~653,626 $ 348,685 

Totals andum Primary Government 

Statement B 

4,011,780 375,781 704,620 69,111 66,204 136,493 17,977 5.381.966 
i, 2, 813 397 031 81 956 281 
38 81 48 52 89 08 5 

$ $ S 

100,2 
1,931,239 (2,055,595) 52.059 72,297) 
27,961 
3,588,663 (131,563) S 3.~5,061 (Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -i0- 



CITY OF DERIDDER Statement B COMBINE]) STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental Fees, charges and commissions for services Fines and forfeitures Use of money and property Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: General government Public safety Public works Culture and recreation Debt service Total expenditures 

Ward Three Court Component Unit 
34,037 

Ward Three Marshall Component Unit 
13,330 785 $ _34~037 $ 14,1!5 

30,265 $ --- 27,206 
~__ 3___0~265 ~ 27 L206 

Totals Memorandum Only Reporting Entity __ $ 4,011,7B0 375,781 704,620 116,478 66,204 137,278 17,97_/7 $ 5,430,118 
$ 843,903 1,425,187 2,031,748 81,852 956,489 $ 5,339,!79 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures ~__ 3,772 $ (13 0~Q9!91) ~_ 90~939 Other financing sources (uses}: Transfers in Transfer out Sale of assets Total other financing sources (uses) 
$ 1,931,239 (2,055,595) ~L059 --- L (72~297 Excess (deficient['! ~ revenues and other sources over expenditures and other sources $ 3,772 $ (13,091) $ 18,642 Fund balances at beginning of year Residual equity transfers 2,035 31,023 3,621,721 __ (13~563) Fund balances at end of year ~___~807 $ 17,932 ~50~80___Q0 (Concluded} The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -Ii- 



CITY OF DERIDDER COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
General Fund 

Budqet _ Revenues: Taxes $ Licenses and permits Intergovernmental Fees, charges and commissions for services Fines and forfeitures Use of money and property Miscellaneous 9~otal revenues Expenditures: General government Public safety Public works Culture and recreation Total expenditures 
Other financing sources (uses): Transfers in Transfers out Sale of assets Total other financing sources (uses) 

665,879 374,200 113,005 66,300 70,000 53,000 !8,000 
$ 519,401 1,411,000 

Actual 674,377 375,781 115,399 69,111 66,204 52,535 17,747 $ 1,371,154 $ 503,280 1,397,981 

Variance - Favorable (UnfavorableI 8,498 1,581 2,394 2,811 (3,796) (465) L~I) $ 10,770 
16,121 13,019 86.400 81,852 4.548 ~__2~_016,801 $ I, 98~3_ $ 33~6688 

~___I_6_56,417 ) $ (611,.959) $ 44~4458 
650,500 $ (5,000) 48.043 638,621 $ (10,090) 48.043 (11,879) (5,090) 
~___693,543 ~ 67~~ $ (16~9969) 
37,126 $ 64,615 $ 27,489 Fund balances at beginning of year 639,057 639,057 Residual equity transfers I131,563) (131~56!) Fund balances at end of year .%._ 5___44,620. $ 572,109 $ 27,489 



Special Revenue Funds Variance - Favorable 

Statement C 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) $ 3,328,302 $ 3,336,308 119,000 125,144 
14,000 15,578 3,461,302 

8,006 6,144 
1,578 ~.__3__L477,030 ~ 15,728 

$ 281,167 $ 281,428 1,097,996 1,080,785 1,379,163 
(261) 17,211 $ __~950 

2,082,139 ~_2,!14,817 $ 32,67_88 
35,000 (1,911,675) 4,016 3(1,872,659) 
$ 35,549 (1,914,252 4.016 549 (2,577 
~_i~874,687 $ (2,028) 

209,480 $ 240,130 $ 30,650 
670,511 670,511 
$ 879,991 910,641 $ 30,650 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. --12- 



CITY OF DERIDDER Statement D COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Operating revenues: Charges for services: 
Proprietary Fund Tvnes Internal Enterprise Service 

Water sales and service fees $ 855,029 Sewer service charge 775,483 Delinquent charges 31,243 Interest income --- Contributions -~- Miscellaneous 32,480 Total operating revenues ~/~694,235 Operating expenses: Withdrawals $ Forfeitures Terminations Claims and cost Water department expenses 590,785 Sewer department expenses 650,997 Sewer plant expenses 479,167 General and administrative expenses Total operating expenses 249~075 

$ --- 

Fiduciary Fund Type Pension Trust Totals Memorandum Only 
$ --- $ 855,029 --- 775,483 --- 31,243 28,073 28,073 43,783 43,783 8,445 4~0 925 $. 80,301 $ 1,77_~4 536 

10,498 
8,762 494 47 8 

i0 590 650 479 
762 494 47 498 785 997 167 249,075 ~970,024 ~ 10,498 $ 9~30~ $ 1,989,825 Operating income (loss) $ (275,789) $(10,498) $ 70,998 $ (215,289) Nonope3cating revenues (expenses) : Interest income Transfers in Interest expense Amortization Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

8,211 --- $ 50,780 124,356 (17,976 (1.459 $ 147 ~4~30 ~ 8,211 $ --- $ ].5_5,701 (Continued 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. --].3- 



CITY OF DERIDDER 

Proprietary Fund TvDes Internal Enterprise Service 

Statement D 

Fiduciary Fund Type Pension Totals Trust randum Onl Net income (loss) $ (128,299) $ (2,287) $ 70,998 $ (59,588) Retained earnings/fund balance at beginning of year (i,514,2~!) --- 533,435 (98~826) Retained earnings/fund balance at end of year ~(i,642,560) $(2,287) $ 604,433 $ (I,Q4_Qj0 414) (Concluded) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -14- 



CITY OF DERIDDER Statement E COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ~3L PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 Pzoprietary Fund Types Internal Enterp!~e Service 
Cash flows from operating activities: Cash received from customers Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services Cash payments for employee services and employee related fringe benefits Contributions received Withdrawals Forfeitures Terminations Miscellaneous Intezest income 

Fiduciary Fund Type Pension Trust Totals (Memorandum On2v~ 
$1,716,625 $ --- $ --- $ 1,716,625 (613,388) (10,498 
(673,726) 43 (8 

8 28 
783 762) 494) (48) 445 074 

(623,886) 
(6 73 43 (8 
8 28 
726 783 762 494 (48 445 074 Net cash provided by operating activities $_429j_511 $(10,498) $ 70,998 $ 49~011 Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: Trans~fer from other funds Customer deposits received Net cash provided for noncapital financing activities 

$ 124,356 $ --- $ _I_L569 --- $ 124,356 1.569 
~__!2_5_L 925 $ --- $ --- $ 125~_925 Cash flows from capital and reiauea financing acLivities: Acquisition and construction of capital assets $ Principal paid on bond (1.23,796) $ --- $ --- $ (123,796) maturities (103,000) --- Interest paid on bond maturities (19,030) --- Contributed capital received --- 131,563 (103,000) (19,030) 131~63 Net c~sh ~Ised for capital and related financing activities $I!4!,826) ~131,563 $ --- $ (114,263) (Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. -15- 



CITY OF DERIDDER COMBINE[) BALANCE SHEET - ALL September 
LIABILITIES 

Statement A FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 30, 1996 
Ward Three Court Component Unit Accounts payable $ Accrued salaries payable Payroll taxes payable Unsettled deposits Payable from restricted assets: Revenue bonds Accrued revenue bond interest Customer deposits Contracts payable Due to other funds Compensated absences payable General obligation bonds payable Revenue bonds payable Special assessment debt with Governmental Commitment Total liabilities 

Ward Three Marshal Component Unit 2,435 $ 792 2,205 

S 5,432 

The accompanying notes are an 

Totals Memorandum Onl Remortina Entity 8,627 $ 

383 

190,210 863 40,981 2,205 
105,000 2 116 13 105 
137 077 700 900 423,127 4,520,000 ii0,000 
9.680 

$ 9,010 $__ 5,639,880 (Continued 

integral part of this statement. -7- 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) Section 8 Existing Housing Included in the special revenue funds are the financial statements of Section-8 Existing Housing which has a fiscal year ending June 30, 1996. Section--8 Existing Housing is a component unit of the City government, and a separate audit of its operations is performed. Although the City does provide facilities and some of the financing, no control is exercised over the operations. In addition to the above organization, the Mayor, with the approval of the Council, appoints board members to the DeRidder Housing Authority Board. The financial statements of Section 8 Existing Housing may be obtained from the City of DeRidder, 200 S. Jefferson St., DeRidder, LA. 70634. Discretely Presented ComPonent Units Component units that are legally separate from the municipality, but are financially accountable to the municipality, or whose relationship with the municipality are such that exclusion would cause the municipality's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete are discretely presented. The Component Units column of the combined financial statements include the financial data of these discretely presented component units. They are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from the municipality. The following component units are discretely presented in the accompanying financial statements: Ward Three Marshal The Ward Three Marshal is responsible for collecting and disbursing fines and cost imposed by the DeRidder City Court. The Ward Three Marshal's audited financial statements are included in the accompanying financial statements for the year ended September 30, 1996. Because the Ward Three Marshal is fiscally dependent on the city and the City has significant influence over the Marshal's office, the Ward Three Marshal has been determined to be a component unit of the City of DeRidder. The financial statements of the Ward Three Marshal may be obtained from the City of DeRidder, 200 S. Jefferson St., DeRidder, LA. 70634. DeRidder City Court DeRidder City Court has jurisdiction in all civil matters within the City of DeRidder including Ward Three of Beauregard Parish. The criminal jurisdiction of the court is limited to offenses committed within Ward Three of Beauregard Parish and violations of City --]9- 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED Desionated Fund Balances Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers of the primary government are reported as operating transfers. Transfers between the primary government and discretely presented component units are disclosed separately from interfund transfers as transfers to/from component units. N. SALES TAX The 1% sales and use tax is dedicated to constru resurfacing and improving streets, sidewalks and constructing and improving drains and subsurface the purpose of defraying the maintenance expense constructing, acquiring and improving public par facilities and purchasing and acquiring the nece and furnishing thereof. In addition, it provide retirement of all public improvement bonds. Thi indefinite period. An additional 1% sales tax, period, is dedicated and used for the following 

cting, pay bridges; drainage; s thereof; ks and rec ssary land s funds fo s tax is f for a five purposes: 

ing, and for reational , equipment r the or an year 
41% for constructing, improving, repairing, operating and maintaining public buildings, public streets and sidewalks; drains and drainage facilities; the city court; garbage and solid waste collection and disposal facilities; paying the cost of other public services, including food stamp distribution and grass cutting; and paying the cost of improving or extending city utilities to encourage and induce the location of or additions to industrial enterprises having economic impact upon the City; 

--28- 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) accumulated pay. In addition, upon retirement, unused sick leave is used in the retirement benefit computation as earned service. On March 28, 1994 the old sick leave policy was amended to each employee of the City receiving 4 hours of sick leave per day period (13 days per year) with the exception of firemen working 53 hours per week will receive i0 hours of sick leave per month. Upon termination voluntary or involuntary an employee will receive full pay for accumulated sick leave not to exceed a 60 day limit (480 hours) with payment made by an installment plan based on the hourly rate at retirement. No sick leave credit hours accumulated under the old sick leave policy will be lost. Upon retirement or termination renumeration will be made to those employees who have accrued sick leave under the old policy. This payment will be made in installments and capped at the hourly rate as of December 31, 1993. K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS For the finance long-te interes the gov be fina in thos 

primary government, long-term obligations expected to be d from governmental funds are reported in the general rm obligations account group. Expenditures for principal and t payments for long-term obligations are recognized in ernmental funds when due. Long-term obligations expected to nced from proprietary fund operations are accounted for e funds. 
L. FUND EQUITY Contributed Capital Contributed c received capi customers, or the acquisiti capital is no that portion resources. Reserves 

apital is recorded in proprietary funds that have tal grants or contributions from developers, other funds when such resources are restricted for on or construction of capital assets. Contributed t amortized based on the depreciation recognized on of the assets acquired or constructed from such 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. 

-27- 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
authorized for the payment of which there is not sufficient money in the Revenue Bond Fund and Revenue Reserve Fund established in Paragraph B and C above. The money in said Depreciation and Contingency Fund shall never be used for the making of improvements and extensions to said system or for payment of principal or interest on the bonds if the use of said money will leave in said fund for the making of emergency repairs or replacements less than the sum of $5,000. I. FIXED ASSETS Fixed assets of the time purcha capitalized in or infrastructu during construc provided on gen historical cost available. 

governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at sed or constructed, and the related assets are the general fixed assets account group. Public domain res are not capitalized. Interest costs incurred tion are not capitalized. No depreciation has been eral fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at or estimated cost if historical cost is not 
Fixed assets used in the proprietary fund operations are included on the balance sheet of the funds along with accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary fund operations is charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation is computed using the straight line method and the following useful lives. 

J. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
40 years 50 years i0 years 40 years 

The City of DeRidder recognition and measurement criteria for compensated absences follows: On July i, 1996, the City enacted new legislatio leave pay and unpaid vacation. Full time employ leave at varying rates depending upon length of may be accumulated up to a maximum of 160 days. retirement or separation of service from the Cit receive their entire accumulated sick leave pay to draw it out over regular pay periods. If the to receive the pay in a lump-sum he will receive 
-26- 

n concerning sick ees earn vacation service, which also Upon death, y, an employee may if he chooses employee chooses 50% of the 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) Under the terms of the water and sewer revenue bond indentures, all income and revenue to be earned from the operation of the said system shall be deposited daily, as the same may be collected in a separate bank account (hereinafter sometimes called the Revenue Fund). The said fund shall be established, maintained and administered in the following order of priority, and for the following express purposes: of operations, shall be as the 
B. The establishment and maiutenance of a Revenue Bond Redemption Fund sufficient in amount to pay promptly and fully the principal of the interest on the bond herein authorized as they severally become due and payable. By transferring from said Revenue Fund and depositing in a sinking fund monthly each year thereafter, a sum equal to i/6 of the amount of interest falling due on the next succeeding interest payment date and 1/12 of the amount of principal falling due on the next succeeding date on which principal is payable. C. 

D. 

The establishment and maintenance of a "Revenue Bond Reserve Fund" by transferring from said Revenue Fund and depositing in said Revenue Bond Reserve Fund an amount not to exceed initial escrowed provision. The payments into said fund to continue until such time as there has been accumulated in said Revenue Bond Reserve Fund the sum of $84,000 for the $1,400,000 indenture. The money in said Revenue Bond Reserve Fund is to be used solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on bonds payable form the aforesaid Revenue Bond Fund, as to which there would otherwise be default. The establishment of a Depreciation and Contingency Fund to care for depreciation, extensions, additions, improvements and replacement necessary to properly operate said system, by depositing in a separate bank account with the regularly designated fiscal agent bank of said City, monthly on or before the 20th day of each month of each year, a sum equal to 5% of the gross revenues of the said public utility for the preceding month, provided that such sum is available after provision is made for %.he payments required under Paragraph A, B and C hereof. Accumulation in the $1,400,000 fund is to be continued until such bond indenture is paid in full. used to pay the principal of and 
-25- 
Money in this fund may also be the interest on bonds herein 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

ASSETS 
BALANCE SHEET September" 30, 1996 

Current assets: Cash Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectibl.e accounts ($2,509) Accrued interest receivable Due from general fund Due from capital projects Total current assets Restricted assets, cash: Customer deposits Capital additions and contingency account $1,400,000 revenue bond sinking fund account $1,400,000 revenue bond reserve account Bond depreciation and contingency account Assessment bond account State reimbursement contract Sewer contingency account Total restricted assets Other assets: Unamortized bond issue costs 
Property, plant, and equipment: Land Plant and equipment, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation ($7,590,679) Total property, plant and equipment 

Total assets 

$ 336,913 139,105 609 67,779 1,875 $ 546,281 $ 150,865 88,627 64,906 257,040 421,757 597 15,272 290,626 $ 1,289,690 
$ 2,677 
$ 53,921 19,688,656 $ 19,742,577 

$ 21,581,225 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. D. BUDGETS The primary government municipality uses the following budget practices: i. The Director of Finance submits to the Mayor and City Council a proposed operating budget no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. For the fiscal year beginning October i, 1995 and ending September 30, 1996 the budget was submitted to the City Council on September ii, 1995 and public hearing was set for September 25, 1996 after the budget was published in the official journal. After the public hearing was held oll September 25, 1996 the budget was adopted by ordinance of the City Council. 2. Budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 3. Budgets a basis 
4. 
(GAAP). amended for the general and special revenue funds are adopted on consistent with generally accepted accounting principles Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as by the City Council. Amendments to the budget are approved by the City Council by a formal adoption of an ordinance. The original budget is amended as necessary and all amendments are reflected in the budget comparisons in the financial statements. 5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. Formal budgetary integration is not employed for Debt Service Funds because effective budgetary control is alternatively achieved through bond indenture provisions. Budgetary data for the discretely presented component units are not presented in the combined statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances-budget and actual (Statement C). 

--23- 



ASSETS Cash Accounts receivable Due fJzom other funds Total assets 

CITY OF DERIDDER GENERAL FUND BALANCE SHEET September 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable Payroll taxes payable Due to other funds Total liabilities 

Schedule 1 

$ 626,923 97,688 8,400 $ 733,011 
$ 67,265 25,697 67,940 $ 160,902 Fund balance: Reserved for perpetual care - Cemeteries $ 257,169 Industrial park 18,246 Mausoleum 7,825 Community facilities building 11,248 Police and fire departments capital improvements 33,561 Drug task force 17,278 Unreserved-Undesignated 226,782 Total fund balance Total liabi].ities and fund balance 

--43- 

$ 572,109 $ _ 733,011 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 3. Agency funds of others as - account for their agent. (assets equal liabilities results of operations. C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

assets that the City holds on behalf Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental funds, expendable trust funds, and agency funds. The governmental funds and expendable trust funds use the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures: Revenues Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Taxpayer-assessed income, gross receipts, and sales taxes are considered "measurable" when in the hands of collecting governments and are recognized as revenues at that time. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are measurable and their validity seems certain. Expenditures Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. An exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on long-term debt is recognized when due. Other Financina Sources ~Uses Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (and any other financing source/use) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). All proprietary funds and non-expendable trust funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary funds and non-expendable trust funds use the accrual --22- 



John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Pine St. DeRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (3[8) 462-321] Fax. (318) 462-0640 

.4 Professional Corporation 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana 
I have audited the gener of DeRidder, Louisiana, ]996, as listed in the t financial statements are Louisiana's management. on these general purpose 

al as abl th My fi 
purpose of and e of co e respo respon nancial 

John A. Windham, CPA 

statements of the City ar ended September 30, hese general purpose of the City of DeRidder, s to express an opinion s based on my audit. ][ conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditi standards; GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, issued by the Comptroll General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Th standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that I plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statemen An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used a significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating t overall genera] purpose financial statement presentation. I bell that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

ng er ose the 
the ts. nd he eve 

In my opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, as of September 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types and non--expendable trust fund for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, I have also issued a report dated February II, ].997 on my consideration of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's internal control structure and a report dated February Ii, 1997 on its compliance with laws and regulations. My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana. 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

B. FUND ACCOUNTING 

not required to be tried by jury. The DeRidder d financial statements that are included in the al statements are for the year ended December 31, t is a component of the City of DeRidder because ence on the City. The financial statements of urt may be obtained from the City of DeRidder, , DeRidder, LA. 70634. 
The municipality uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to deinonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. On the other hand, an account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds of the municipality are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund types. The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow: GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS Governmental funds municipality's gene disbursement of spe acquisition or cons servicing of genera 

are used to account for all or most of the ral activities, ~nc~u~ing one collection and cific or legally restricted monies, the truction or general fixed assets, and the 1 long-term ae~c. Governmental funds include: I. General Fund - the general operating fund of the municipality and accounts for all financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 2. Special revenue funds - account for the proceeds of specific 
3. Debt service funds - account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the payment of principal and -20- 



 

CITY OF' DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) and fire and police of furnishings and 

4% to pay the cost of constructing, improving, repairing, operating and maintaining public parks, playgrounds and recreation centers, including the acquisition of equipment and furnishings. Proceeds of the tax used for bonds are to be issued in series from time to time, to pay the capital costs of any of the aforesaid purposes. O. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS Total columns on the combined statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. P. BAD DEBTS Uncollectible amounts due for customers" utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the receivable. 2. FUND DEFICITS The following individual funds have deficits in unreserved fund balance or retained earnings at September 30, 1996: 
Fund 

-29- 

Deficit Amount $ 2,694,739 2,28~ $ 2,697,026 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of this City of DeRidder for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: i. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and a. The ability of the City to impose its will on that organization and/or b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financiai burdens on the City. 2. Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the City. 3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. As required by genera financial statements units. The component statements are either discretely presented. Blended Component Units Compone are so the sam compone municip provide The fol and ble 

t units th ntertwined as the mu t unit to lity must services e owing comp ded with t 
-18- 

ounting principles, these of DeRidder and its component in the accompanying financial e municipality funds or 



CITY OF DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 1996 
INTRODUCTION The City of DeRidder was originally incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The City operates under a Mayor-Council form of government under a Home Rule Charter. The governing body is comprised of an elected mayor and seven elected council members. The council members are paid $250.00 each per month for their service. The accounting and repo to generally accepted a governments. Such acco to the requirements of guides set forth in the Guide, and to the indus Governmental Units. 

rti cco unt Lou Lo 
ng pol unting ing an isiana uisian audit 
icies of the principles d reporting Revised Sta a Municinal 

City of DeRidder conform as applicable to procedures also conform tutes 24:517 and to the Audit and Accounting ts of State and Local try guide, Audi 
The City is located within Beauregard Parish in the southwestern part of the State of Louisiana and is comprised of approximately 9,700 residents. The City employs approximately 96 people which provide various services to the residents. The City maintains approximately 74 miles of roadways within the city limits. The City maintains various funds which provide services and benefits to the residents. The general fund provides police and fire protection, culture and recreational activities and a city court for the prosecution of all civil matters within the city limits. The sales tax fund provides public works of highway and street maintenance and solid waste collection and disposal. The utility fund provides water and sewer services to approximately 4,100 residents. Other funds are established as needed for specific projects undertaken by the City. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY As the municipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, the City of DeRidder is considered a separate financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government City of DeRidder, (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

-17- 
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John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Ph*e St. DeRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (318) 462-3211 Fax. (!318) 462-0640 

,4 Professional Corporation 
February Ii, 1997 

The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana 

John A. Windham, CPA 

In planning and performing my audit of the general purpose fin~c~a~l statements of the City of DeRidder for the year ended September 30"~J 1996, I considered its internal control structure in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control structure. However, I noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to my attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in my ~l~d~ment, could adversely affect the City of DeRidder's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements. Policy and Procedures Manual Finding: The policy and procedures manual is not updated currently for policies and procedures passed by council action. Policies were on hand but had not been incorporated into the manual. Actions taken by the Civil Service Board had not been followed up on by similar policy changes which should be made by the count:i]. Recommendation: 

Management " s response: 



The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana Page 2 
S~cial Revenue Fund - Economic Development Finding: The Jo Mar economic development fund has had no activity in years. The fund has a receivable from the prior owners of $151,286. The owners cannot be found and the fund continues to be on the books of the City, year after year, with no activity. Recommendation: I recommend that the City have their attorney advise them on closing the :fund out and liquidating the receivable that is still on the books. Managements response: The Mayor will have the City's attorney review the case and advise the Council on the action that should be taken concerning the economic development fund. Purchasing Finding: Not all quotes received by phone for purchases were documented. A written list of employees authorized for purchasing is not on hand for the purchasing agent. The purchasing ordinance and policy was passed by the council prior to the implementation of a new purchasing system installed this year and needs to be updated. Recommendation: I recommend that the Council update the purchasing ordinance andpolicy to reflect the changes caused by the implementation of the new purchasing system. All quotes received by the purchasing agent should have written documentation. The purchasing agent should have a written list of all employees designated as being authorized to purchase for the City. All managers and supervisors should be made aware of and furnished with a copy of the purchasing policy manual. Managements response: 



The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana Page 3 
A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. My consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, none of the reportable conditions described above is believed to be a material weakness. These conditions were considered in determining the nature, timing, nd extent of the audit tests applied in my audit of the September 30, 1996 general purpose financial statements, and this report does not affect my report on those general purpose financial statements dated February ii, 1997. I have not considered the internal control structure since the date of my report. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditor, management, and others within the administration. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
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CITY OF' DERIDDER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED interest or, those long-term obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account group. 4. Capital projects funds - account for financial resources received and used for the acquisition construction, or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other governmental funds. PROPRIETARY FUNDS Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator. Proprietary funds include: i. Enterprise funds - account for operat the governing body is that the costs depreciation) of providing goods or s public on a continuing basis be finan through user charges, or (b) where th that periodic determination of revenu incurred, and/or net income is approp maintenance, public policy, managemen or other purposes. 

ons (a) where the intent of expenses, including rvices to the general ed or recovered primarily governing body has decided s earned, expenses iate for capital control, accountability, 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the municipality. Fiduciary funds include: i. Expendable trust funds - accounted for in essentially the same manner as governmental funds. The resources, including both principal and earnings, may be expended. 2. Non--expendable trust funds - accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds. The principal may not be expended. 
-21- 



John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Pine St. DeRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (31.8) 462-3211 Fax. (318) 462-0640 

A Professional Corporation Jalm A. Windham, CPA 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS" 

The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated February ii, 1997. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's, compliance with certain provisions ef laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of my audit of the general purpose financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed are required to be reported under 

/ cP~ ana February ii, 1997 
-81-- 

no instances of noncompliance that GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS. 



CITY OF DERIDDER INTERNAL SERVICE FUND Schedule 16 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: Self insurance expense Cash flows from financing activities: Capital contributed Cash flows from investing activities: Interest income 

Self Insurance Fund $ (10,498) 
$ 8,211 Net (increase) in cash & cash equivalents $ 129,276 Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 
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$ --- $ 129,276 



SION TRUST 
FIDUCIARY FUND 
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ASSETS Investments 
FUND BALANCE 

CITY OF DERIDDER FIDUCIARY FUND BALANCE SHEET September 30, 1996 
Schedule 17 

Pension Trust Fund 
604,433 

Reserved for employees' retirement system ~ 604,433 

-74 - 



CITY OF DERIDDER FIDUCI~~Y FUND Schedule 18 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN ]FUND BALANCE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Operating revenues: Interest Contributions Miscellaneous-Reallocations and adjustments Total operating revenues 
Operating expenses: Withdrawals Forfeitures Terminations Total operating expenses Net income Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 
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Pension Trust Fund Employees" Retirement Svstem 
28,073 43,783 8.445 80,301 
8,762 494 47 9,303 $ 70,998 533.435 604,433 



CITY OF DERIDDER FIDUCIARY FUND Schedule 19 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: Contributions received Withdrawals Forfeitures TeJ~minations Miscellaneous income Interest income Net cash provided by operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities: Put,chase of investments Net increase in cash & cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

-76- 

Enterprise 

$ 70,998 
$ (70,998) 
$ --- $ --- 



CITY OF DERIDDER WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS-RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS REQUIRED BY REVENUE BOND ORDINANCE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
$635,000 Waterworks Utilit~ Revenue Bond Sewer Construction Reimbursement Contingency Contingency Contract Fund Cash and investments at beginning of year $ __ 80,112 $ 13,695 $ 231,996 Cash receipts: Transfer from operating Interest received Assessments Deposits collected Total cash receipts 
cash $ 65,000 1,205 1,200 377 124,356 5,487 
~__ 66,205 $ 1,577 $ 129,843 Total cash and investments available $__._--146,317 $ 15,272 $ 361,83_9 Cash disbursements: Supplies Repairs Capital expenditures Interest/paying agent fees Principal payments Deposits refunded Transfers to operating cash Total cash disbursements Cash and investments at end of year 
~____ 57,690 $ $ 71,213 ~____ 88,627 $ 15,272 $ 290,626 



$1,400,000 Utility Revenue Bonds Assessment Sinking Bond Bond Fund Reserve Depreciation and Customer 

Schedule 20 

Contingency Deposits Total 
$ 1,936 L 61,407 $ 257,040_ .$___ 168,773 $ 146,049 $ 961,008 
1,300 16 585 $ 120,000 $ --- $ 247,416 $ --- $ 559,272 2,489 14,187 6,315 3,240 
1,901 L122,489 $ 14,187 ~__ 253,731 32,543 $ 35,783 

33,316 585 32,542 $ 625,716 
$ 3,837 L183,896 $ 271,227 ~ 422,504 $ 181,832 $I,586,724 
240 3,000 18,990 100,000 
3,240 Li18,990 

------ $ 
14,187 $ 14,18Z 

------ $ 747 42 $ 
30,925 747 $ 30,967 

42 13,030 116,620 19,230 103,000 30,925 14,187 $ 297,034 $ 597 L 64,~06 $ 257,042 _~__ 421,757 $ 150,865 $1,289,690 
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CITY OF DERIDDER Schedule of Compensation of Board Members For the Fiscal Year ended September 30, 1996 
Vincent Labue (President) Estella Scott (Vice President) Danny Branch Hayward Steele Johnnie Mango Kerry Anderson Wayne Thomas Gordon Jenkins 

-.78- 

$ 3,000 3,000 2,500 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 500 $ 21,000 

Schedule 21 



CITY OF DERIDDER INTERNAL SERVICE FUND Schedule 15 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 

Operating revenues Operating expenses : Claims and cost Operating income (loss Non-operating revenues (expenses): Interest income Net income (loss) Retained earnings at beginning of! year Retained earnings at end of year 

-71- 

Self Insurance Fund 
,$ --- 
.$ (10,498) 
,$ 8,211 $ (2,287) 
$ (2,287) 



The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana Page 2 
assessed control risk in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. My consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors and irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, I noted E:tructure and it of the City of D February ii, 199 

February ii, 1997 CP~ na 

-80- 

and the public 



The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana Page 3 
Allowable cost/cost principles Drug-free workplace Specific requirements Types of services allowed or not allowed Special reporting requirements Special tests and provisions For all the internal control structure categories listed above, I obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and I assessed control risk. During the year ended September 30, 1996, the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, expended 100% of its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs: ]~ performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that I considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. My procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. My consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and net be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that I consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. 
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John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Pine St. DeRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (318) 462-3211 Fax. (318) 462-0640 

.4 Professional Corporation John A. Windham, CPA 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, i!)96, and have issued my report thereon dated February ii, 1997. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statment presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

~ annap~ February ii, 1997 
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FEDERAL PASS-THROUGH PROGRAM 

CITY OF DERIDDER Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance Year ended September 30, 1996 
GRANTOR/ GRANTOR NAME/ TITLE United States Department of Housina and Urban 

CFDA NUMBER 

Schedule 22 

ISSUES/ EXPENDITURES 
Development Lower Income Housing Assistance Program 14.156 $ 107,814 Louisiana Division of Administration 1995 LCDBG Street Paving Project 14.219 $ 440,612 United States Department of Transportation State and Community Highway Safety Louisiana Highway Safety Commission 1996 Summertime Holiday Safe and Sober Campaign 20.600 $ 3,522 State and Community Highway Safety Louisiana Highway Safety Commission Overtime Enforcement Patrol Augmentation 20.600 $ 442 
Total federal financial assistance 
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$ 552,390 



John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Pine St. DeRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (318) 462-3211 Fax. (318) 462-0640 

A Professional Corporation John A. Windham, CPA 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, 1!)96, and have issued my report thereon dated February ii, 1997. I have also audited the compliance of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, with requirements applicable to major federal financial assistance programs and have issued my report thereon dated February ii, 1997. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. In planning and performing my audits for the year ended September 30, 1996, I considered the internal control structure of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, and on the compliance of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, with requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses my consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal financial assistance programs. I have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to my audit of the general purpose financial statements in a separate report dated February ]1, 1997. 
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The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana Page 2 
costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 

Activity Cycles Treasury or financing Revenues\receipts Purchases\disbursements Financial Cash Receivab Property Payables Fund bal 
Statement Captions les and equipment ance Accounting Applications Receivables Cash receipts Purchasing and receiving Accounts payable Cash disbursements Property and equipment General ledger General requirements Political activity Davis-Bacon act Civil rights Federal financial reports -85-- 

I have classified the significant ies and procedures used in assistance programs into the 



The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana Page 4 
EIowever, I noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I have reported to the management of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, in a separate letter dated February Ii, 1997. This report is intended for the information of management, and the Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
~/D~ Ridder, Louisi February ii, 199 ana 7 
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r, Louisiana February ]i, ]997 
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John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Pine St. I)eRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (318) 462-3211 Fax. (318) 462-0640 

~4 Professional Corporation John A. Windham, CPA 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS 

The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, ]996, and have issued my report thereon dated February ii, 1997. I have also audited the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; reporting; and special tests and provisions; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended September 30, 1996. The management of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, is responsible for the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's, compliance with those requirements. My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based on my audit. 11 conducted my audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards, issued by tile Comptroller Genera] of the United States; and office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State of Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's compliance with those requirements. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. The results of my audit procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with the requirements referred to above. In my opinion, the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; reporting special tests and provisions; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs for the year ended September 30, 1996. -90- 



PRIMARY GOVERNMENT SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: Current liabilities (payable from current assets): Accounts payable Payroll taxes payable Due to general fund Total current liabilities (payable from current assets Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets): Revenue bonds payable Accrued revenue bond interest Customer deposits Contracts payable Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) Long-term liabilities: Compensated absences payable Revenue bonds payable Total long-term liabilities Total liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital Retained earnings: Reserved Unreserved Total retained earnings Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

--64 - 

Schedule i0 

$ 43,366 8,345 ____ 1,635 ~__ 53,346 

236,914 
$ 136,092 ii0,000 ~__ 246,092 536,352 
22,687,433 $ 1,052,179 __ (2,694,739) i (1,642,560) 21,044,873 21,581,225 



John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Pine St. I)eRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (318) 462-3211 Fax. (318) 462-0640 

A Professional Corporation Jolm A. Windham, CPA 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS" 

The Honorable Gerald Johnson, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of DeRidder, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated February ii, 1997. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. Tile managment of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgements by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. In planning and performing my audit of the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, for the year ended September 30, 1996, I obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, I obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and I 
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CITY OF DERIDDER WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Schedule 12 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating loss Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation Decrease in accounts receivable Decrease in accounts payable Increase in contracts payable Increase in compensated absences Total adjustments Net cash provided by operating activities 
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Enterprise (275,789) 

~_ 785,30q0 429,511 (Concluded) 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER Schedule 11 WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS For the Fiscal Year September 30, 1996 
Operating revenues: Charges for services: Water sales and service fees Sewer service charges Delinquent charges Miscellaneous - Sales taxes Total operating revenues Operating expenses: water department expenses Sewer department expenses Sewer plant expenses General and administrative expenses Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest income Transfers from sales tax fund Interest expense Amortization of bond issue costs Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Net income (less) Retained earnings at beginning of year Retained earnings at end of year 
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$ 855,029 775,483 31,243 32,480 ~_ 1,694,235 $ 590,785 650,997 479,167 249,075 ~__ 1,970,024 ~_ (275,789 
$ 42,569 124,356 (17,976) __ (1,459) ~_ 147,490 $ (128,299) ~_(1,514,261) 



(;ash ASSETS 
FUND EQUITY 

CITY OF DERIDDER INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

Total fund equity 

BALANCE SHEET September 30, 1996 

-"/0- 

Schedule ]4 

Self Insurance Fund 
129,276 

$ 131,563 _ 12,287) 129,276 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER Schedule 12 WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF CASH PLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
Cash flows from operating activities: Cash received from customers Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services Cash payments for employee services and employee related fringe benefits Net cash provided by operating activities Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: Transfer from other funds Customer deposits received Net cash provided for noncapital financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Acquisition and construction of capital assets Principal paid on bond maturities 
Cash flows from investing activities: Interest on cash management activities Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 
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Enterprise $ 1,716,625 (613,388) 
(673,726) $ 429,511 
$ 124,356 !.,569 $ 125,925 
$ (123,796) (103,000) (19,030) $ (245,826) 
$ 42~629 $ 352,239 1,274,364 $ 1,626,603 (Continued) 



WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Schedule 13 STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
Sewer Plant: Salaries and related benefits Auto and truck maintenance Operating supplies Equipment maintenance Testing fees Insurance utilities Telephone Uniforms Maintenance analysis Fees\permits Safety wear Lab expense Depreciation Travel Training General and Administrative: Salaries and related benefits Office supplies Operating supplies Telephone Computer service Insurance Legal and professional Postage Miscellaneous Office rent Depreciation State sales tax Agent fees State reimbursement contract 
Total operating expenses 

-.69- 

$ 479,167 

1,200 $ 249,075 $_1,970,024 (Concluded) 



 

CITY OF DERIDDER Schedule 13 WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1996 
Water: Salaries and related benefits Auto, and truck maintenance Operating supplies Equipment maintenance Dues Insurance Water treatment Utilities Telephone Depreciation Training Travel Repairs Uniforms Safety wear Sewer Maintenance: Salaries and related benefits Auto and truck maintenance Operating supplies Equipment maintenance Testing fees Insurance Utilities Uniforms Safety wear Depreciation Travel Equipment rental Repairs 
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17,413 62,619 43,604 457 113,829 409 848 2,698 3,358 __ 1,079 $ 590,785 

389,304 424 2,750 2,626 ~__ 650,997 (Continued) 



John A. Windham, CPA 
1620 North Pine St. DeRidder, LA 70634 Tel. (318) 462-3211 Fax. (318) 462-0640 

A Professional Corporation John A. Windham, CPA 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGKAMS 

I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated February ii, 1997. I have applied procedures to test the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's, compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended September 30, 1996: Political a Davis-Bacon Civil right Federal fin Allowable c Drug free w 
ctivity Act S anc:i osf/ orkp My procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget's "Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments". My procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the City of DeRidder, Louisiana's, compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the City of DeRidder, Louisiana, had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. Also, the results of my procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements. 
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